
 
 

 

 
RETURN BIDS TO: 
RETOURNER LES SOUMISSIONS Á: 
 
Parks Canada Agency –Central Registry 

111 Water Street East 

Cornwall, Ontario K6H 6S3 

 

Bid Fax: 877-558-2349 
 

QUESTIONS & 

ANSWERS #1 TO: 
 

INVITATION TO TENDER 
APPEL D’OFFRES 
 

Tender To: Parks Canada Agency 

We hereby offer to sell to Her Majesty the Queen in 

right of Canada, in accordance with the terms and 

conditions set out herein, referred to herein or 

attached hereto, the goods, services, and construction 

listed herein and on any attached sheets at the 

price(s) set out therefor. 

 

Soumission aux: l’Agence Parcs Canada 
Nous offrons par la présente de vendre à Sa Majesté 

la Reine du Chef du Canada, aux conditions 

énoncées ou incluses par référence dans la présente at 

aux annexes ci-jointes, les biens, services et 

construction énumérés ici et sur toute feuille ci-

annexée, au(x) prix indiqué(s). 

 

 

Comments - Commentaries 

 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

Raison sociale et adresse du 

fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur 

 
Issuing Office - Bureau de distribution 
 

 Parks Canada Agency 

 Contracting Operations 

 111 Water Street East 

Cornwall, Ontario K6H 6S3 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

Title-Sujet  
Multi-Purpose Building 

Renovation, Fundy NP 

 
Date 

 

October 8, 2014 

 

 

 

 

Solicitation No. -  No. de l’invitation 

10140810 

 

GETS Reference No. – No de reference de SEAG 
 

Solicitation Closes 

L’invitation prend fin – 

 

at – à 02:00 PM 

on – le 2014-10-16 

Time Zone 
Fuseau horaire - 

 

Eastern Daylight Saving Time 

(EDT)  
 
F.O.B. - F.A.B. 

Plant-Usine:    Destination:    Other-Autre:  

Address Inquiries to: - Adresser toute demande de renseignements à : 

 

Annie Roy 

Telephone No. - No de téléphone 

 

613-938-5752 

Fax No. – No de FAX: 

 

1-866-246-6893 
 
Destination of Goods, Services, and Construction: 

Destinations des biens, services et construction: 

 
Fundy National Park 

PO Box 1001 

Alma, NB 

E4H 1B4 

Vendor/Firm Name and Address 

Raison sociale et adresse du fournisseur/de l’entrepreneur : 

 
 
 
 
Telephone No. - No de telephone:      

 

Facsimile No. - N° de télécopieur:      

 
Name and title of person authorized to sign on behalf of the Vendor/Firm 

Nom et titre de la personne autorisée a signer au nom du fournisseur/ de 

l’entrepreneur  

 

 

          

 Name / Nom   Title / Titre 

 

 

          

 Signature    Date 
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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS #1 
 
 
THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS HAVE BEEN ASKED BY POTENTIAL BIDDERS.  FOR YOUR 
INFORMATION, BELOW ARE THE QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS: 

 
 

1. Question: Is the stone fireplace to be removed?  
 

Answer: No, Stone fireplace is to be demolished. Fireplace foundation to remain. Fireplace to 

be carefully dismantled, stone to be salvaged for exterior wall infill (where applicable). Unused 

stone to be turned over to Parks Canada. 

 

2. Question: Sunroom (to be demolished) exterior stone is not same as main (original) building 
exterior stone. Is the sunroom stone to be used for exterior wall infill? 

 

Answer: No. Sunroom exterior stone not be salvaged/reused. 

 

 
3. Question: There does not appear to be sufficient spare exterior stone available to satisfy all 

exterior wall stone infill requirements. Please verify. 

 

Answer: Where insufficient quantity of stone is available Parks Canada will accept 

horizontal siding infill to match wall above. 

 

 
4. Question: Interior exhibition hall existing hardwood flooring, to be reused? 

 

Answer: No. Refer to architectural demolition note #06, DWG A-101 

 

5. Question: Does Parks Canada have a construction budget? 
 

Answer: Yes, however it is not available to bidders at this time. 

 

6. Question: Is water/power available on site for contractor use, and if yes, who pays for? 

 

Answer: Refer to Specification Section 01 05 00, temporary facilities. 
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7. Question: Will road to site be plowed during the winter by Parks Canada? 

 

Answer: Yes. 

 

 
8. Question: Will contractor be responsible to apply for/obtain permit? 

 

Answer: Refer to Specification Section 01 0010, 1.11, permits. 

 

 

 

 

 

For additional questions/items discussed on site not covered in this Addendum, please forward in 

writing to the Tendering Authority. 
 

 

 

 


